Public Document Pack

Leeds

CITY COUNCIL

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE

MEETING TO BE HELD IN CIVIC HALL, LEEDS ON

TUESDAY, 12TH MARCH, 2019 AT 10.00 AM

MEMBERSHIP

Councillors

B Flynn - Adel and Wharfedale;
A Garthwaite - Headingley and Hyde Park;

J Heselwood - Bramley and Stanningley;
Enquiries specific to Agenda compiled by:
Entertainment Licensing: Governance and Scrutiny
Support
Stephen Holder Civic Hall
Tel No: 0113 3785332 LEEDS LS1 1UR

Tel No: 0113 3788662

Produced on Recycled Paper



CONFIDENTIAL AND EXEMPT ITEMS

The reason for confidentiality or exemption is stated on the agenda and on each of the reports in
terms of Access to Information Procedure Rules 9.2 or 10.4(1) to (7). The number or numbers
stated in the agenda and reports correspond to the reasons for exemption / confidentiality below:

9.0
9.1

9.2

10.0
10. 1

10.2

10.3

10. 4

Confidential information — requirement to exclude public access

The public must be excluded from meetings whenever it is likely in view of the nature of
the business to be transacted or the nature of the proceedings that confidential
information would be disclosed. Likewise, public access to reports, background papers,
and minutes will also be excluded.

Confidential information means

(a) information given to the Council by a Government Department on terms which
forbid its public disclosure or
(b) information the disclosure of which to the public is prohibited by or under another

Act or by Court Order. Generally personal information which identifies an
individual, must not be disclosed under the data protection and human rights
rules.

Exempt information — discretion to exclude public access

The public may be excluded from meetings whenever it is likely in view of the nature of
the business to be transacted or the nature of the proceedings that exempt information
would be disclosed provided:

(a) the meeting resolves so to exclude the public, and that resolution identifies the
proceedings or part of the proceedings to which it applies, and
(b) that resolution states by reference to the descriptions in Schedule 12A to the

Local Government Act 1972 (paragraph 10.4 below) the description of the
exempt information giving rise to the exclusion of the public.

(© that resolution states, by reference to reasons given in a relevant report or
otherwise, in all the circumstances of the case, the public interest in maintaining
the exemption outweighs the public interest in disclosing the information.

In these circumstances, public access to reports, background papers and minutes will
also be excluded.

Where the meeting will determine any person’s civil rights or obligations, or adversely
affect their possessions, Article 6 of the Human Rights Act 1998 establishes a
presumption that the meeting will be held in public unless a private hearing is necessary
for one of the reasons specified in Article 6.

Exempt information means information falling within the following categories (subject to
any condition):

1 Information relating to any individual

2 Information which is likely to reveal the identity of an individual.

3 Information relating to the financial or business affairs of any particular person
(including the authority holding that information).

4 Information relating to any consultations or negotiations, or contemplated

consultations or negotiations, in connection with any labour relations matter arising
between the authority or a Minister of the Crown and employees of, or officer-
holders under the authority.

5 Information in respect of which a claim to legal professional privilege could be
maintained in legal proceedings.
6 Information which reveals that the authority proposes —

(a) to give under any enactment a notice under or by virtue of which
requirements are imposed on a person; or

(b) to make an order or direction under any enactment

Information relating to any action taken or to be taken in connection with the

prevention, investigation or prosecution of crime

B



AGENDA

Item Ward/Equal Item Not Page
No Opportunities | Open No
PRELIMINARY PROCEDURES
1 ELECTION OF THE CHAIR
To seek nominations for the election for the
position of Chair.
2 APPEALS AGAINST REFUSAL OF INSPECTION

OF DOCUMENTS

To consider any appeals in accordance with
Procedure Rule 15.2 of the Access to Information
Procedure Rules (in the event of an Appeal the
press and public will be excluded)

(*In accordance with Procedure Rule 15.2, written
notice of an appeal must be received by the Head
of Governance and Scrutiny Support at least 24
hours before the meeting)




Item
No

Ward/Equal
Opportunities

Item Not
Open

Page
No

EXEMPT INFORMATION - POSSIBLE
EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC

1)

a)

b)

2)

To highlight reports or appendices which:

officers have identified as containing exempt
information, and where officers consider that
the public interest in maintaining the
exemption outweighs the public interest in
disclosing the information, for the reasons
outlined in the report.

To consider whether or not to accept the
officers recommendation in respect of the
above information.

If so, to formally pass the following
resolution:-

RESOLVED - That the press and public be
excluded from the meeting during
consideration of those parts of the agenda
designated as containing exempt
information on the grounds that it is likely, in
view of the nature of the business to be
transacted or the nature of the proceedings,
that if members of the press and public were
present there would be disclosure to them of
exempt information

To note that under the Licensing Procedure
rules, the press and the public will be
excluded from that part of the hearing where
Members will deliberate on each application
as it is in the public interest to allow the
Members to have a full and frank debate on
the matter before them.

LATE ITEMS

To identify any applications as late items of
business which have been admitted to the agenda
for consideration

(the special circumstances shall be identified in
the minutes)




Item
No

Ward/Equal
Opportunities

Item Not
Open

Page
No

DECLARATIONS OF DISCLOSABLE
PECUNIARY INTERESTS

To disclose or draw attention to any disclosable
pecuniary interests for the purposes of Section 31
of the Localism Act 2011 and paragraphs 13-16 of
the Members’ Code of Conduct.

HEARINGS

APPLICATION FOR THE GRANT OF A
PREMISES LICENCE FOR MASSAWA
RESTAURANT 87 ROUNDHAY ROAD, LEEDS,
LS8 5AQ

To consider the report of the Chief Officer
Elections and Regulatory with an application for
the grant of a premises licence, made by Mr Henok
Ahforom, Miss Trhas Gerezigher and Mrs Aster
Hidray, for Massawa Restaurant 87 Roundhay
Road, Leeds, LS8 5AQ.

APPLICATION FOR THE GRANT OF A
PERSONAL LICENCE FOR MR DARREN JOHN
UPTON

To consider the report of the Chief Officer
Elections and Regulatory with an application for
the grant of a personal licence under the Licensing
Act 2003 (“The Act”) in respect of Darren John
Upton. The application has attracted a
representation from West Yorkshire Police and so
is brought to a hearing of the Licensing
Subcommittee for determination.

Appendices A and B are exempt under 9.2(b) and
10.4.1 and 10.4.2. The appendices are also
exempt under Regulation 14 of the Licensing Act
2003 Hearings Regulations 2005 (SI 2005 No 44).

51 -
74



Item
No

Ward/Equal
Opportunities

Item Not
Open

Page
No

Third Party Recording

Recording of this meeting is allowed to enable those not
present to see or hear the proceedings either as they take
place (or later) and to enable the reporting of those
proceedings. A copy of the recording protocol is available
from the contacts named on the front of this agenda.

Use of Recordings by Third Parties — code of practice

a) Any published recording should be accompanied by
a statement of when and where the recording was
made, the context of the discussion that took place,
and a clear identification of the main speakers and
their role or title.

b) Those making recordings must not edit the recording
in a way that could lead to misinterpretation or
misrepresentation of the proceedings or comments
made by attendees. In particular there should be no
internal editing of published extracts; recordings may
start at any point and end at any point but the
material between those points must be complete.




Agenda ltem 6

Report author: Mrs Emma White
% ee S 0113 378 5029

e CITY COUNCIL

Report of the Chief Officer Elections and Regulatory
Report to the Licensing Sub Committee
Date: 12th March 2019

Subject: Application for the grant of a premises licence for Massawa
Restaurant 87 Roundhay Road, Leeds, LS8 5AQ

Are specific electoral Wards affected? ™ Yes ] No

If relevant, name(s) of Ward(s): Chapel Allerton

Are there implications for equality and diversity and cohesion [ ] Yes X No
and integration?

Is the decision eligible for Call-In? [ ] Yes X No
Does the report contain confidential or exempt information? [ ] Yes X No

If relevant, Access to Information Procedure Rule number:

Appendix number:

Summary of main issues

This is an application for the grant of a premises licence, made by Mr Henok Ahforom,
Miss Trhas Gerezigher, Mrs Aster Hidray, for Massawa Restaurant 87 Roundhay Road,
Leeds, LS8 5AQ.

Responsible authorities and Ward Members have been notified of this application.

The application has attracted representations from other persons and/or responsible
authorities.

Pag% 1



11

1.2

3.2

3.3

3.4

4.1

Purpose of this report

To advise Members of an application made under section 17 of the
Licensing Act 2003 ("the Act") for a new premises licence in respect of the above
mentioned premises.

Members are required to consider this application due to the receipt of
representations.

History of the premises
This is the first application for a premises licence for these premises.
The application

The applicant’'s names are Mr Henok Ahforom, Miss Trhas Gerezigher, Mrs Aster
Hidray

The proposed designated premises supervisor is Senait Meruts
In summary the application is for:
Original Application submitted 31st December :-

Sale by retail of alcohol and Recorded Music
Sunday to Thursday 11:00 - 23:00, Friday & Saturday 11:00 -03:30

Late Night Refreshment Friday and Saturday 23:00 - 03:30
Amended Application following consultation from West Yorkshire Police:-
Sale by retail of alcohol Everyday 11:00 - 23:30

Recorded Music Everyday 11:00 - 23:00

A redacted version of the application has been attached at Appendix A.
Location

A map which identifies the location of this premises is attached at Appendix B.
Representations

Under the Act representations can be received from anyone but they must be
relevant and, in the case of a member of the public, must not be frivolous or
vexatious.

Pge 2



Representations from Responsible Authorities

5.2

5.3

5.4

Representations have been received from Environmental Protection Team in their
capacity as a responsible authority. Any representation may be negotiated prior to
the hearing. In this instance the operating schedule has been amended to include
the measures agreed with Environmental Protection Team. A copy of the
agreement may be found at Appendix C.

Representations have been received from West Yorkshire Police in their capacity
as a responsible authority. Any representation may be negotiated prior to the
hearing. In this instance the operating schedule has been amended to include the
measures agreed with West Yorkshire Police A copy of the agreement may be
found at Appendix D.

The representation submitted by the Planning Services remains as a matter for
Members consideration. A copy of the representation may be found at Appendix
E.

Other representations

5.5

5.6

5.7

6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

The application has attracted representation from members of the public
(described as ‘other persons’ in the legislation).

The licensing authority is in receipt of two individual letters of objection, which are
opposed to this application on the grounds of noise nuisance and crime and
disorder.

In order to protect personal data, redacted copies of the representations are
attached at Appendix F. Unredacted copies will be available at the hearing for
Members consideration.

Licensing hours

Members are directed to paragraphs 6.6 to 6.13 of the Statement of Licensing
Policy which states the criteria that will be applied to any decision for new
applications or variations which include extending hours.

In brief the Policy states at 6.12 that restrictions may be made to the proposed
hours of use where, after receiving relevant representations, the council considers
it appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives to do so.

The council will take into account the existing pattern of licensed premises in an
area when considering what is appropriate to promote the objectives. Applications
which are significantly out of character for a locality will need to demonstrate that
granting the hours sought will not adversely impact on the licensing objectives.

A list of premises in the local area and their licensed hours and activities is
provided at Appendix G

Pag% 3



7.1

8.2

Equality and diversity implications

At the time of writing this report there were no implications for equality and
diversity. Any decision taken by the licensing subcommittee will be in accordance
with the four licensing objectives as prescribed by the Licensing Act 2003.

Options available to Members

The licensing subcommittee must take such of the following steps as it considers
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives:

Grant the application as requested.

Grant the application whilst imposing additional conditions and/or altering in
any way the proposed operating schedule.

Exclude any licensable activities to which the application relates.

Refuse to specify the said person as the designated premises supervisor.
Reject the whole or part of the application.

Members of the licensing subcommittee are asked to note that they may not reject
the whole or part of the application merely because they consider it desirable to
do so. It must be appropriate in order to promote the licensing objectives.

Background papers

Guidance issued under s182 Licensing Act 2003

Leeds City Council Statement of Licensing Policy

Page 4



PRe/oL2 &R o)

Appendix A

ds <w PREM1

ITY COUNCIL

Entertainment Licensing, Leeds City Council, Civic Hall, Leeds, LS1 1UR

Application for a premises licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003
PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form If you are
completing this form by hand please wnite legibly in block capitals In all cases ensure your answers
are inside the boxes and wniten in black Ink Use additional sheets if necessary

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records
1 Asker Mudtey 2 Trhas ¢evéz gher

'We 2 3:\%‘\ V31N p\b‘g oM C“RS% vy A ?\is‘re“ﬁlﬁs‘;r}t:?me(s) of applicant)

apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in Part 1 below (the premises) and liwe are making this apphcation to you as the
relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 - Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

21 Rovndhe y 10 ad

Post town Post code

LEEDS LS8 SAR

Telephone number of premises (if any) -

Non domestic rateable value of premises £ ‘_\_ O/ goo .o

Part 2 — Applicant Detalls

Please state whether you are applying for a premuses licence as

Please tick as appropriate
a}  anindmvdual or ndividuals* Er please complete section (A)
b) aperson other than an individual*

1 asalmited company/limited lability partnership please complete section (B)

n as a partnership (other than imited liability) please complete section (B)
1 as an unincorporated association or please complete section (B)

Iv other (for example a statutory corporation) please complete section (B)

O
]
O
0
0

c) arecognised club please complete section (B)

s



d) achanty please complete section (B)
e) the proprietor of an educational establishment please complete section {B)

f)  ahealth service body pleass complete section (B)

OO0

@) aperson who is registered under Part 2 of the Care please complete section (B)

Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an independent
hospital in Wales

ga) a person who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1 [J please complete section (B)
of the Health and Social Care Act 2008 (within the
meaning of that part) in an independent hospital in
England

h) the chief officer of police of a police force in England [ please complete section (B)
and Wales

*If you are applying as a person descrnbed in (a) or (b) please confirm (by icking yes to one box below

« | am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the I
premises for licensable activities, or

+ | am making the application pursuant to a
o statutory function or O
o afunction discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative O

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

Mr [ Mrs [ Miss A Ms [] Otherttle
(for example, Rev)

Sumame First names

GCEREZSCWER TARRDS

Please hck yes

Date of Birth am 18 years old or over (A

Nationalty

Current postal

address if different

from premises

address

Page 6




Email address (optional)

SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)
Mr [ MrsB/ [0 Miss O Ms [] Otherttle

(for example, Rev)

Surname First names

HiDeapy ASTER

Please tick yes

Date of Birth

Nationality

Current postal
address if different
from premises
address

Post Town

Daytime contact tele;

Emall address (optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant In full Where appropriate please give any
registered humber In case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a body corporate),
please give the name and address of each party concerned

Name 14 E (VoK AwnwFoko™Mm

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)

=X T\A'\V ‘A a\s

Page 7

R



Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

Part 3 Operating Schedule
Day Month  Year

When do you want the premises licence to start? l é \ 2 2 (8] 1 %

Day Month Year

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a hmited period,

when do you want it to end?

Please give a general descnption of the premises (please read guldance note 1)

S\(\Ce W\ Tan 201 Lrand (32 ‘5"’\/\ F\m\(\\i\,a,

Pe\'M‘\SB:Oﬁ 2% a &% aucand

Planatay Red AL /06321/Fm

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises
at any one time, please state the number expected to attend

What licensable activities do you mtend to carry on from the premises?
(Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Please tick I yes

Provision of regulated entertainment

a)  plays (if icking yes, fill in box A) O
b) films (f ticking yes, fill in box B) O
c) Indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C) O
d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill ;n box D) 0
e)  Ive music (if ticking yes, fill in box E) ]
f) recorded music (If ticking yes, fill in box F) e
g)  performance of dance (if ficking yes, fill In box G) ]
h) anything of a similar description fo that falling within (e), (f) or (g) ]

(if ticking yes fill in box H)

Provision of late mght refreshment (if ticking yes, ill in box 1) |
Sale by retall of alcohol (if ticking yes fill in box J) =

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

Page 8

W ORI VRS, H% S

P

AR R it i,



A

P]ays Will the performance of a play take place indoors or Indoors / D

Standard days and timings outdoors or both — please tick (please read guidance note

(please read gudance note 7)  { 9) OuM ]

Day Start Fmish ’{oth D

Mon Please giva further detalls here (please read guyiefice note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal ations for performing play (please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri /1 ﬁm standard tmings Whera you intend to use the premises for the parformance of
plays at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please hist (please
read guidance note 6)

Sat L~

sun 47

B

Films

Standard days and timings
{please read guidance note 7)

Wil the exhiblition of a flims take place Indoors or Indoors

outdoors or both — please tick (please read guidance nole

3) Outdoors /

mi[mlim

Day | Start | Finish aoth//

Mon Please give further details here {pleass read guidance n

Tue

Wed State any seasonal varlatiofs for the extubltion of films (please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fn P /ﬁ;n standard timings  Where you infend to use the premises for the exhibition of
films at different times to those listed 1 the column on the left please list (please

/ read guidance note 6)
Sat L~
oF

Page 9

X p—"

@R M

RS Yo

e



C

Indoor sporting events
Standard days and tmings
(plsase read guidance note 7)

Day Start Finish
Mon

Please give further details (please read guldance note 4)

Sat L~

Tue State any seasonal variations for indo: porting events (please read guidance note 5)
Wed

Thur

Fri P /Ngn standard timings Where you intend to use the premises for indoor sporting

events at diffesent fimes to those listed in the column on the left, please list (please
read guidance note 6)

D

Boxing or wrestling

entertainment
Standard days and tmings
{please read gudance note 7)

Day Start Finish

Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment take placa Indoors Q

Indoors or outdoors or both — pleass tick (please read

/
uidance note 3
g ce ) OutdooV D

o™ O

Sat L~

Sy

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance,ndie 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal vanatjorfs for the boxing or wrestling entertainment (please read
guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri A ’ﬁm standard timings Where you Intend to use the premises for boxing or wrestiing

entertamment at differont imes to those listed 1n the column on the left please hst.
{please read guidance note 6)

Page 10

™

™o




E

Live music Will the performance of live music take place indoors Indoors - D

Standard days and imings or outdoors or both — please fick {please read guidance L

{please read guldance note 7) | Note 3) Qutddors |

Pay |Stat | Finish _~"| Botn O

Mon Ploase give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seas%abons for the performance of live music {please read guidance
note 5) s

Thur //

Frt Non standard timings Whers you Intend to use the premises for the performance of
live music at different times to thosa listed In the column on the left, please list

// (Please read guldance note 6)
Sat / A
Sun /

v
F

Recorded music Will the playing of racorded music take place Indoors Indoors [Z"
Standard days and timings or outdoors or both — pleass tick (please read guidance

(please read guidance note 7) | note 3) Outdoors ]
Day | Start Finlsh Both il
Mon -yl %\ 0 & Piease give further detalls here (please read guldance note 4)

Tue [Llles |DRlen

\Leo]23) 00

Wed |loc Q'S‘. © 9 | State any seasonal varlatlons for the playing of recorded music {please read guldance
note 5)

Thur lt‘oa 2_'3\0.7

Fri l oo ’)_‘3 \ © 9 | Non standard tmings Where you Intend to use the premises for the playing of
recorded muslc at different tfmos to thosa listed In the column on the left, please hst
(please read guldance note 6)

st 1\\o5 93100

Sun

/’/
Performance of dance Wil the g{onﬁéﬁce of dance take place indoors or Indoors D
- -
/
/
7

Page 11

JrT—,

g gy



[~Standard days and timings

outdoors or both ~ pleass tick {please read guidance note Outdoors /

Sat /

Sun /
/

(pleasa read guidan Fe note 7) 3)

Day Start Finish BotV ]

Mon Please glve further details here (plsase read guidance ng

Tue

Wed State any seasonal varlatlons fof the performance of dance (please read guidance note
5)

Thur

Fri Mndard timings Where you Intend to use tho premises for the parformance of

anca at different times to those listed In the column on the Isft, please list (please

read guidance rnots 6)

H

o
Anything of a similar Please give a descniption of the type of entertainment you will be providin
description to that 2
f;llmg within (e), (f) or P
Standard days and timings Will the entertainment take place Indoors or outdoors )n{oors D
(please read guidance note 7) or both — please tick (please read guidancs note 3)
Outdoors [

Day Start Finish Both ||
Mon Please glve funher_deta]l:hera (please sead guidance note 4)
Tue
Wed State any seasonatvariatlons for the entertainment of a simllar description to that

falling within (s}, (f) or (g) (please read guidance note 5)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings Where you Intend to use the promises for the entertainment

/ of a simllar description to that falling within e), f) or @) at different timas to those
listed In the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
V-

Sat e
sun 1

——

Late night refreshment

Standard days and timings W tdoors or both — pleasa tick (please read

{pleass read guidance note 7)

Will the pvanlght refreshment take place Indoors

i

ce note 3) Qutdoors

_—
/

-
-

Page 12

LEopva—

R - W L YN S TN

@

A



Day |Start | Finish aoV

Mon Please give further detalls hers (please read guidance no

Tua

Wed State any seasonal varlati for the provision of late night refreshment (please read
guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri 1% sfandard timings Where you Intend to use the premises for the provision of late
night refreshment at different times to those hsted m the column on the left, please
hist (please read guidance note 6)

Sat /

J

Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption on or off On the premlses B’
Standard days and timings the premises or both — please tick (please read guldance
{please read guidance note 7) | note B) Off the premises I}
Day | Start Finish Both [
Mon ] \‘oo 2 3730 | State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please read guidance note 5)
Tue |1} 's0 [23%30
Wed [\‘ea 23)30
Thur \ Voo 2 '; V3o ] Non standard timings Where you Intend to use the premises for the supply of

* alcohol at different timas to those listad m the column on the left, please list (please

read gurdance note 6)

Fi 1 1'00]|23'30
Sat \‘lo" 231}?0
s {1160 [23i30

Page 13

R R I N e T P

LV NN PR——



State the name and details of the mdividual whom you wish to specify on the licence as the
designated premises supervisor (please see declaration about the entitiement to work in the
checklist at the end of the form)

e Seqent Meruts

Address

Personal icence number (if known)

Issumng licensing authonity (sf known)

LeeAS C\\y‘ COU\(\C‘:\

K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other enterfainment or matters
ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children (please
read gurdance note 9)

/A

10

Page 14

SRR

e MWW W e,

e




L

Hours premises are

State any seasonal varlations (pleass read guldancs note 5)

open to the public
Standard days and timings
(please read guidancs note 7)
Day Start Finish
Mon |l{100 |23'30
Tue ‘oo 23' 30
Wed |l1\1op [2D130
Non standard tmings Where you Intend to open the premises to be open to the
Th 3 public at different times from those llsted in the column on the leRt, please list
ur 14100 | 2313 0| (nlease read guidance nots 6)
Fi 11'eo (2330
Sat \\'.00 23‘\30
Sun 1100 ]2%130

11

Page 15

SN s

GO

e e



Descnbe the steps you intend to take to promote the four hcensing objectrves

a) General — all four hcensing objectives (b, ¢, d, e} (please read guidance note 10)

- S 3Stalladion of cciv
~ Search pPo\icy
_ F‘\&‘S)t C)\‘\C)\

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

- CCXV
- Search Policy

¢) Public safety

CC\V

d) _The prevention of publlc nuisance

- No exkend SF@.Q\&Q:‘
- AW\ achues h\\ Le \'c\choc

- C’)\Sﬁh\o»y of Notice o Cushomer Yo \\ave

Tcaago\ \-o \OCa\ FCSaa\e_ﬁSS

€) The protection of children from harm

Vi

12

Page 16

SR TORARSRIER K

MR

R - Y



Checkiist
Please tick to indicate agreement

I have made or enclosed payment of the fee

I have enclosed the plan of the premises

=t | have sent coples of this application and the plan to responsible authontes and others where
Applicable

= | have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual | wish to be designated premises
supervisor if applicable

* lunderstand that | must now advertise my application

® lunderstand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my applicabon will be refected

NNO IRO

Apphcable fo ail individual applicants including those n partnership which 1s not a limited hability

parnership but not companies ar limited hiabihty parinerships

* lhave included documents demonstrating my entitement to work in the United Kingdom (please read
note 15)

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT
IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION THOSE WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE
LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT

IT 1S AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1871 FOR A PERSON TO WORK
WHEN THEY KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED
FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT
WITHOUT LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE LIABLE TO A
CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND
PURUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO
SO IN THE KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE EMPLOYEE IS

DISQUALIFIED

Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 11)

Signature of applicant or applhicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (See guidance note 12) r
signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity

Declaration Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a partnership which is not a imited
liability partnership

* lunderstand | am not entitied to be 1ssued with a licence if | do not have the
entitlement to live and work In the UK (or if | am subject to a condition preventing me
from doing work relating to the carrying on of a icensable activity) and that my
licence will become mnvalid if I cease to be entitled to hive and work in the UK (please
read guidance note 15)

» The DPS named in this application form 1s entitled to work in the UK (and 1s not
subject to conditions preventing him or her from doing work relating to a licensable
actvity) and I have seen a copy of his or her proof of entitlement to work if
appropnate (please see note 15)

Signature
Date D L — k — \‘v
ooy |Vordaer

For joint applications signature of 274 apphcant or 2™ applicant s solicitor or other authorised agent.
{please read guidance note 13) If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity

Signature

Date

ot-4) {8

Capacity %,,‘r \;\(V_ eack g o

13

Page 17

KSR K e




this application (please read guidance note 14)
™ asSSowao Red Xaut o (\)1

£ Q\ou(\t\\'\“f Pro o d

Post town Post code

Leed

Telephone number (if any)

if you would prefer us to corresp

MadSawate §_f\omr oY 3@3:»1\9\“\ Co v

Notes for Guidance

1 Describe the premises, for example the type of premises its general situation and layout and any
other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives Where your application
Includes off-supplies of aicohol and you intend to provide a place for consumption of these off-
supples, you must include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the
premises

2 In terms of specific regulated entertanments please note that

* Plays no licence 1s required for performances between 08 00 and 23 00 on any day, provided
that the audience does not exceed 500

+ Fims no licence is required for not-for-profit' film exhibition held In community premises
between 08 00 and 23 00 on any day provided that the audience does not exceed 500 and
the organiser (a) gets consent to the screening from a person who Is responsible for the
premises and (b) ensures that each such screening abides by age classification ratings

» Indoor sporting events no licence 1s required for performances between 08 00 and 23 00 on
any day provided that the audience does not exceed 1000

* Boxing or Wrestiing Entertainment no licence 1s required for a contest, exhibition or display
of Greco-Roman wresthing, or freestyle wrestiing between 08 00 and 23 00 on any day,
provided that the audience does not exceed 1000 Combined fighting sports — defined as a
contest, exhibitton or display which combines boxing or wresthing with one or more martal arts
—are licensable as a boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an indoor sporting event

« Live music no licence permission is required for

o a performance of unamplified live music between 08 00 and 23 00 on any day, on any
premises

© a performance of amplified live muslic between 08 00 and 23 00 on any day on
premises authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on those premises, provided that
the audience does not exceed 500

© a performance of amplified live music between 08 00 and 23 00 onanyday mna
workplace that s not licensed to sell alcohol on those premises provided that the
audience does not exceed 500

© a performance of amplified hve music between 08 00 and 23 00 onanyday Ina
church hall village hall, community hall or other similar community premises, that is
not licensed by a premises licence to sell alcohol provided that (a} the audience does
not exceed 500 and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance from a
person who Is responsible for the premises

© aperformance of amplified live music between 08 00 and 23 00 on any day atthe
non-residential premises of (1) a local authonty or (n) a school, or () a hosputal,

14

Page 18

§ e

-~

Sodon




Appendix B

. o A
ssawalRestaurant]
' -~ ," y .-' N

—
.

R [ ] g
iassa Restaurant g s .
e e e LS T
astys Karahi Restauran NV A
B oY 2 "\“‘,Lazeez Nan Kebab
¥ Desi Khana‘¥ o

e

T8 S Whitye, G

. ) oundhay Convenience'Store‘ dens 1} c
EISubstg>-"" o2 "*/ A u : o
” B, w :l :
4 = ;

.
7. 37.2m
e -

%
W\

This map is based upon the Ordinance Survey's digital data with the

permission of the Ordinance Survey on behalf of the controller of Her Key

Majesty’s Stationary Office

© Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and . On licence A Late night
may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings refreshment

Leeds City Council O.S. Licence No 1000019567
© Crown Copyright all rights reserved Page 19 - Off licence I Other




This page is intentionally left blank



@m;m/@%lé% / chuppendix C

L |
\ !
The applicants Environmental Protection Team
Massawa Restaurant Leeds City Council
87 Roundhay Road Millshaw Park Way
Leeds Leeds
LS8 5AQ) LS11 OLS

Contact: Mr Phillip Jackson

Tel: 0113 378 6588
phillip.jackson@leeds.gov.uk

Our reference:; 19/003656/EPLAO1
14 January 2019

Dear SirfMadam

Licensing Act 2003
Name & Address of Premises: Massawa Restaurant, 87 Roundhay Road, Leeds LS8

5AQ

_We refer to your licensing application for the above premises. We believe you have not
given enough information about how you intend to meet a licensing objective, which is to
prevent public nuisance. We therefore submit a formal objection to your application that
includes information specifically associated with the premises and the area .

You could meet the objective by agreeing to certain measures that we suggest are
reasonable and relevant to your application. Please see part 1 of the enclosed document.

If you agree with the measures please complete and sign part 2 of the enclosed form and
return it to us as soon as possible. Once we receive the form we will take it that you wish the
licensing authority to amend your operating schedule to include those measures as
conditions on the licence. If you disagree with the suggested measures then please
complete part 3 and return it to us as soon as possible.

If you feel we should consider anything else or you have any questions please do not
hesitate to contact us.

If the opening hours you propose under this application differ to those on the current
planning approval then you should also apply to Planning Services to vary the hours. If you
operate without planning permission you may have not met the relevant planning condition.
You can contact Planning Services on 0113 222 4409.

D HTERTAINMENT LICENSING
_ |
Mr Phillip Jackson | 2 2 JAN 2019
Senior Technical Officer '
RECEIVED

Fe = S — R —
e ———
e e —

www . leeds.gov.uk general enquiries 0113 222 4444

Page 21 - —



PART 1

To be completed by the responsible authority

Leeds City Council’s Environmental Health Service

Proposed Controlled Measures under the Licensing Act 2003

Name and Address of Premises: Massawa Restaurant, 87 Roundhay Road, Leeds,
LS8 5AQ

Having considered the application under the Licensing Act 2003 for the above premises, we

consider that the following measures are relevant and reasonable in order to meet the
following aim of the licence:

*» Prevention of public nuisance
Noise and Vibration
1. Licensable activities shall be conducted and the facilities for licensed activities shall
be designed and operated so as to prevent the transmission of audible noise or

perceptible vibration through the fabric of the building or structure to adjoining
properiies.

2. Noise from a licensable activity at the premises will not be audible at the nearest
noise sensitive premises.

3. There shall be no external loudspeakers

4. Bottles will not be placed in any external receptacle between 11 pm and 7 am the
following day to minimise noise disturbance to neighbouring properties.

5. The PLH/DPS will adopt a “cooling down” period where music volume is reduced
towards the closing time of the premises.

Dated: 14/01/19

Page 22



PART 2

To be completed by the applicant

Leeds City Council’s Environmental Health Service

Proposed Controlied Measures under the Licensing Act 2003

Name and Address of Premises: Massawa Restaurant, 87 Roundhay Road, Leeds,
LS8 5AQ

I N it e et ee e rarosacecacececacmmcre s s b S8 ST R T A e U VR e B S a0

confirm that | am / we are the applicant / the applicant’s representative (delete as appropriate)
for the premises as stated above.

In signing this document | / we agree with the measures proposed by Leeds City Council's
Environmental Action Service, and we provide our consent for the licensing authority to
incorporate the said measures into the operating schedule for the stated premises.

Signed:
Dated:

PART 3

Name and Address of Premises: Massawa Restaurant, 87 Roundhay Road, Leeds, LS8
5AQ

IR 1 1= S

confirm that | am / we are the applicant / the applicant’s representative (delete as appropriate)
for the premises as stated above.

| / We formally advise that we are not prepared to accept the proposed measures as
suggested by Leeds City Council’'s Environmental Action Service.

In this instance we understand that Leeds City Council's environmental action service will
maintain their representation to my /our application, which will now proceed to a hearing
before the licensing sub-committee.

Signed:
Dated:

Please return this document to:

Environmental Protection Team
Leeds City Councll

Millshaw Park Way

Leeds

LS11 OLS

Email: hsaw@leeds.qov.uk

Page 23



OREM, /OWLE 0 /00

PART 2

To be completed by the applicant

Leeds City Council’s Environmental Health Service

Proposed Controlled Measures under the Licensing Act 2003

Name and Address of Premises: Massawa Restaurant, 87 Roundhay Road, Leeds,
LS8 5AQ

Trhas Henok Agler
|/ We .Gﬂttﬂ?%i.ghﬁnf ........ Fih.gg?.f.‘ﬁ?,m ............. (5 WR <. 1 X R

confirm that | am / we are the applicant / the applicant’s representative (delete as appropriate)
for the premises as stated above.

In signing this document | / we agree with the measures proposed by Leeds City Council's
Environmental Action Service, and we provide our consent for the licensing authority to
incorporate the said measures into the operating schedule for the stated premises.
Signed
Dated:

PART 3

Name and Address of Premises: Massawa Restaurant, 87 Roundhay Road, Leeds, LS8
5AQ

T 1YL= IR

g

confirm that | am / we are the applicant / the applicant’s representative (delefe as app}aprfare]
for the premises as stated above.

1/ We formally advise that we are not prepared to accept the proposed measures as
suggested by Leeds City Council’s Environmental Action Service,

In this instance we understand that Leeds City Council’s environmental action service will |I

maintain their representation to my /our application, which will now proceed to a hearing
before the licensing sub-committee. I

Signed:

Dated:

Please return this document to: ENTER.. i EN_T:_I]EEEJET;\T@
Environmental Protection Team
Leeds City Council

Millsh Park W
Longe A Yvay 31 JAN 2019

LS11 OLS RECEIVED

Email: hsaw@leeds.qov.uk

—

— _

Page 24



-~ Appendix
[Fem 0268100

White, Emma

From: Clifford, Andrew <ac29@westyorkshire.pnn.police.uk>

Sent: 28 January 2019 10:40

To: massawarestaurant3

Cc: White, Emma

Subject: RE: Licence application Massawa [NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]
Attachments: letter of qualifed objection Massawa.doc

Classification: NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

Good morning,
Fallowing on from our conversation at the restaurant last week, please find a copy of my qualified objection.

This objection is based on the agreement we came to that your opening hours, and sale of alcohol en a Friday and
Saturday would remain the same as the rest of the week.

Please be advised that if you wish to continue with your application until 3:30-04:00 on a Friday and Saturday | will
have to submit a further qualified objection with more conditions.

Also, as discussed, please can you add the seating and table arrangement to your plans.

Regards

Andy ENTERTAINMENT LE. 1 ik

PC Andy Clifford 28 1AM 2049
Leeds District Licensing
Leeds District Headquarters i
Elland Road, Leeds, LS11 8BU
internal: 50217

External: 0113 3859417 '

Ey pane,
ol Vb S

From: massawarestaurant3 [mailto:massawarestaurant3@gmail.com]
Sent: 22 lanuary 2019 13:29

To: Clifford, Andrew <ac29@westyorkshire.pnn.police.uk>

Subject: Re: Licence application Massawa [NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

Thank vou for email to us
Y ou are most welcome we are happy to listen to sort out with police. Please call 7454927784 30min betore
you come.

Seni from my Samsung Galaxy 59 - Powered by Tluee

-------- Original message --------
From: "Clifford, Andrew" <ac29(@westyorkshire.pnn.police.uk>
Date: 22/01/2019 14:17 (GMT+01:00)

Page 25



To: massawarestaurant3 (@gmail.com
Cc: "Patterson, Bob" <bob.patterson@westyorkshire.pnn.police.uk>
Subject: Licence application Massawa [NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

Classification: NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

Good afternoon.

I am the licensing Police Officer looking over your application for an alcohol licence.

We have received the plans you submitted, but could I ask that you submit plans which also show your table
and seating layout for the restaurant.

Please be aware, these plans will form part of your licence should it be granted, meaning that their location
on the plans would need to remain the same in the restaurant.

Please be aware that I am in the process of submitting a “Qualified Objection” to your licence application.

What this means, is that there are a few points [ have concerns about. [ have then offered some conditions
which would help reduce my concerns. Should you agree to those conditions I would withdraw my
objection. If you do not agree to them, [ am happy to have a conversation with you o see what we can agree
on. If no agreement 1s made, then my objection will rcmain and your licence application would be taken to a
hearing.

[ am only in the process of this at the minute, and have not formally submitted it.

Some of my recommendations will just be expanding on your offered conditions such as CCTV. Others [
feel are necessary to promote the licensing objectives.

At this moment I have concerns regarding the late night operation on your application for Fridays /
Saturdays, and that your restaurant will not remain a food led premises.

If you could contact me at your earliest convenience to discuss the matters. I will be happy to visit to speak
in person if you prefer.

Kind Regards

Page 26



PC Andy Clifford

Leeds Daistrict Licensing

Leeds District Headquarters
Elland Road, Leeds, LS11 8BU
Internal: 50217

External: 0113 3859417

Read about the West Yorkshire Police Positive Action Recruitment Campaign - click to
find out more:

http://www.westyorkshire.police.uk/recruitment/police-cfficer/equality-employment

This email transmission may contain confidential or legally privileged information and
is intended for the addressee (s} conly. If vyou are not the intended reciplent, any
disclosure, copying, distribution, retention or reliance upon the contents of this e-
mail and any attachment(s) ig strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you have received this in error, please use the reply function to notify us
immediately and permanently delete the email and any attachment{s) from your computer
or electronic device.

West Yorkshire Police reserves the rights to routinely monitor incoming and ocutgolng
e-mall messages and cannot accept liability or responsibility for any errors or
omissions in the content and, as internet communications should not be considered as
secure, for changes made to this message after 1t was sent.

Any views or oplnlions expressed in this message may not be those of the West Yorkshire
FPolice.

This emall was scanned for viruses by the West Yorkshire Poligces' anti-virus services
and on leaving the Force was found to be virus and malware free. You must take full
responsibility for any subsequent virus or malware checking.

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com

Are You Interested In Being A Special Constable - Click To Find Out More
http://www,westyorkshire.police.uk/bespecial

This email transmission may contain confidential or legally privileged information and
ig intended for the addressee(s) only. Tf you are not the intended recipient, any
disclosure, copylng, distribution, retention or reliance upon the contents of this e-
mail and any attachment{s) is strictly prohikited and may be unlawful.

Page 27



If you have received this in error, please use the reply function to notify us
immediately and permanently delete the email and any attachment(s) from your computer
or electronic device.

West Yorkshlire Police reserves the rights to routinely monitor inceoming and outgoing
e-mail messages and cannot accept liability or respeonsibility for any errors or
omissicns in the content and, as internet communications should not be considered as
secure, for changes made to this message after i1t was sent.

Any views or oplnions expressed in this message may not be those of the West Yorkshire
Police.

This emall was scanned for viruses by the West Yorkshire Polices' anti-virus services
and on leaving the Force was found to be virus and malware free. You must take full

responsibility for any subsequent virus or malware checking.

Page 28



NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

8 . : = Leeds District Licensing Department
s \/VILS 1 YOR KSH]RI‘L Leeds City Council, Civic Hall, Leeds.
i LS1 1UR
' Tel: 0113 3859417
% S Mobile:
Leeds District Licensing Department Email

andrew.clifford@westyorkshire.pnn.police.uk

ENTERTAINVENT L7
22" January 2019

Trhas GEREZIGHER 28 JAR U5
Iw-».:.'r_-'l* T

B s N ey b W e B

cc. Entertainment Licensing Section. Leeds City Council, Civic Hall, Leeds. L51 1UR

RE: Massawa Restaurant, 87 Roundhay Road Leeds LS85AQ)
APPLICATION FOR NEW PREMISES LICENCE — LICENSING ACT 2003:
POLICE - LETTER OF REPRESENTATION — ‘QUALIFIED’ OBJECTION:

Thank you for submitting your application for a new premises licence at the above address which we
received on 14" January 2019.

Waest Yorkshire Police are of the opinion that your application contains insufficient information about how
you intend to meet the licensing objectives.

We therefore confirm that we are submitting a formal representation against your application on the
grounds of-:

1. the prevention of crime & disorder
2. public safety
3. protection of children from harm

However, we are of the opinion that the licensing objectives could be met should you be prepared to
incorporate certain identified measures within your operating schedule as conditions.

Please find enclosed a document which at Part 1 contains the suggested measures which this authority
considers are proportionate and appropriate to the nature of your application.

Should you be in agreement with the suggested measures then please signify this by completing and
signing Part 2 of the enclosed form and return the complete document to this office as soon as possible.

NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

Page 29



NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

Upon receipt of your consent at Part 2, it will be taken that you signify your wishes for the licensing
authority to amend your operating schedule to incorporate the proposed measures as conditions.

Alternatively should you disagree with the proposed measures, then please complete Part 3 and again
return the complete document to this office as soon as possible.

T R W R G e L _——— -— A B Sk . . B, o i e ey ey e e e e ey - PR WE PR TR TR PN N S NN N R N N N R DR R S B B - - " e i B i e i i — o — —

PART 1 - to be completed by the Responsible Authority:

West Yorkshire Police propose the following control measures under the Licensing Act 2003 (in
addition to those that you may have already offered), for the premises-:

Massawa Restaurant, 87 Roundhay Road Leeds LS85AQ

Having considered the application under the Licensing Act 2003 for the above premises, West Yorkshire
Police considers that the following measures are relevant, proportionate and necessary in order to
promote the following licensing objectives-:

e the prevention of crime & disorder

e public safety

 Protection of children from harm

Measures / Additional measures proposed:

A suitable Closed-Circuit Television (CCTV) system will be operational at the premises at all times when licensable
activities are being carried out and at any other times where members of the public are present on the premises.

The CCTV system will cover all areas of the premises accupied by the public under the terms of the licence,
including corridors and stairways (excluding WCs and changing rooms).

The CCTV system will cover all areas of the premises occupied by the public under the terms of the licence,
including corridors and stairways {excluding WCs and changing raoms).

The CCTV system will cover all external areas of the premises occupied by the public, i.e. queuing areas, beer
gardens, smoking areas and car parks.

The CCTV system will be of a satisfactory resolution quality which will enable the identification of persons and
activities, and other fine details such as vehicle registration number plates.

The CCTV system will contain the correct time and date stamp information.

The CCTV system will have sufficient storage retention capacity for a minimum of 31 days’ continuous footage
which will be of good quality.

The CCTV footage will be controlled and kept in a secure environment to prevent tampering or unauthorised
viewing. A record will be kept of who has accessed the system, the reason why and when.

A designated member / members of staff at the premises will be authorised to access the CCTV footage and be
conversant with operating the CCTV system. At the request of an authorised officer of the Licensing Authority or
a Responsible Authority (under the Licensing Act 2003} any CCTV footage, as requested, will be downloaded

NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

Page 30




NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

immediately or secured to prevent any overwriting. The CCTV footage material will be supplied, on request, to an
authorised officer of the Licensing Authority or a Responsible Authority.

The CCTV system will be adequately maintained and be capable of transporting recorded material onto a
removable media.

The CCTV system replay software must allow an authorised officer of the Licensing Authority or Responsible
Authority to search the picture footage effectively and see all the infarmation contained in the picture footage.

It must be possible to replay exported files immediately e.g. no re-indexing of files or verification checks.

A Supervisor's Register will be maintained at the licensed premises, showing the names, addresses and up-to-date
contact details for the DPS and all personal licence holders.

The Supervisors Register will state the name of the person who is in overall charge of the premises at each time
that licensed activities are carried out, and this information will be retained for a period of twelve months and
produced for inspection on request to an authorised officer.

The PLH/DPS will ensure that an Incident Report Register is maintained an the premises to record incidents such
as anti social behaviour, admissions refusals and ejections from the premises.

The Incident Report Register will contain consecutively numbered pages, the date time and location of the
incident, details of the nature of the incident, the names and registration numbers of any door staff involved or to
whom the incident was reported, the names and personal licence numbers {if any) of any other staff involved or
to whom the incident was reported, the names and numbers of any police officers attending, the police incident
and / or crime number, names and addresses of any witnesses and confirmation of whether there is CCTV footage
of the incident.

The Incident Report Register will be produced for inspection immediately on the request of an authorised officer.

The PLH/DPS staff will ask for proof of age from any person appearing to be under the age of 25 who attempts to
purchase alcohol at the premises.

Drinks, open hottles and glasses will not be taken from the premises at any time. Empty bottles and glasses will
be collected regularly and promptly. Glass and other sharp objects will be stored and disposed of safely using

suitable receptacles. Receptacles will be secured and not accessible to the customers.

The PLH/DPS will prominently display notices which inform customers that open bottles or glasses may not be
taken off the premises.

Notices indicating the existence and effect of a Public Space Protection Order will be prominently displayed at the
exits to the premises.

The premises shall be and remain predominantly food led.

At any time that the premises licence has effect the sale of alcohol for consumption on the premises will he
ancillary to the service of table meals

Waiter/waitress service will be in operation throughout the premises in relation to orders for food and/or alcohol

NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

Page 31




NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

West Yorkshire Police are satisfied that the proposed measures are not adequately dealt with by other
legislation.

By signing the declaration enclosed overleaf at Part 2, the applicant agrees to incorporate the proposed
measures within the Operating Schedule for the said premises.

Upon the satisfactory completion of the declaration, West Yorkshire Police will provide notice to the
Licensing Authority that our representation is withdrawn in accordance with schedule 10(a) of the
Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005.

PC 4198 Andy Clifford
Leeds District Licensing Officer
West Yorkshire Police

PART 2 — to be completed by the applicant or applicant’s representative:

Consent for all proposed control measures under the Licensing Act 2003.

NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

Page 32



NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

Name & Address of Premises:

Massawa Restaurant, 87 Roundhay Road Leeds LS85AQ

......................................................................................................

confirm that | am / we are the applicant / the applicant's representative {delete as appropriate} for the
premises as stated above.

In signing this document-;
e |/ we agree with the measures proposed by West Yorkshire Police,

e | / we provide our consent for the Licensing Authority to incorporate the said measures into the
operating schedule for the stated premises, and furthermore,

» |/ we confirm the premises will then operate in accordance with those measures agreed to.

Signed:

Dated:

NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

Page 33



NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

PART 3 — to be completed by the applicant or applicant’s representative:

Proposed control measures under the Licensing Act 2003
Name & Address of Premises:

Massawa Restaurant, 87 Roundhay Road Leeds LS85AQ

Confirm that | am / we are the applicant/ the applicant’s representative {delete as appropriate) for the
premises as stated above.

| / We formally advise that we are not prepared to accept the proposed measures as suggested by the

West Yorkshire Police.

In this instance we understand that West Yorkshire Police will maintain their representation to my /four
application, which will now proceed to a hearing before the Licensing Sub-Committee, at which 1/ we will

be required to attend.

Sighed:

Dated:

NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

Page 34



PREM/OLTEY /OO

NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

Massawa Restaurant, 87 Roundhay Road Leeds LS85AQ

Frhod Renek Aster
|/ We .G’.E,[E..Z.?.%hﬂi...........*PJ.“n. $RI0M L LAY,

confirm that | am / we are the applicant / the applicant’s representative (delete as appropriate) for the
premises as stated above.

In signing this documaent-:
» |/we agree with the measures proposed by West Yorkshire Police,
» |/ we provide our consent for the Licensing Authority to incorporate the said measures nto the
operating schedule for the stated premises, and furthermore,
* |/we confirm the premises will then operate in accordance with those measures agreed to.

From Suadey Yo Sotutdey 1106 Yo 23:30

e

/'ﬂi’ H A5 ?‘;g(kmﬂ\ |
Signed: =R & ’/ﬁ ] A)O N /4—514'&?/ H 14, yg
Dated:

NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

Page 35



Page 36



OoreM /waa 68 /@o \

Thank you for submitting your application for licensed activities at

e\’
Appendix E
S | eeds
== CITY COUNCIL
Planning Services
Merrion House
110 Merrion Centre
Massawa Restaurant LEEDS
87 Roundhay Road LS2 8BB
Leeds
LS8 5AQ Contact Chris Sanderson
Tel 0113 3788069
Fax 0113 2478230
Your Ref .
Our Ref Licence Applications
Date 6t Februay 2019
Dear Sir/Madam, SNTERTAINMENT LICENSING |
Subject APPLICATION FOR PREMISES LICENCE ll
6 FER 2018 !
PART A ’ . *
RECEIVED

Name of venue - Massawa Restaurant
Address - 87 Roundhay Road, Leeds, LS8 5AQ

We write to inform you we shall be objecting to your application and a copy of this letter will
be sent to the Licensing Authority

The premises were granted planning permission for the change of use from hot food take
away A5 to restaurant A3 in November 2016 subject to a condition restricting the hours of
use of the premises The proposed hours set out in your premises license application exceed
those allowed by the planning permission Planning Services objects to the granting of a
Premises License In the terms as applied for due to noise and disturbance being caused to
nearby residential occupiers It 1s considered that the opening hours applied for at these
premises would conflict with the Licensing objective of preventing public nuisance

The City Development Department considers that the extended opening hours proposed are
unlikely to be acceptable and that a Premises Licence should not be granted outside the
hours specified in the existing planning permission unless and until an express planning
permission or a Certificate of Lawful Development i1s obtained by the operator of the
premises to extend those operating hours If you are willing to amend your application to the
hours as specified in the existing planning permission, details of which are contained in Part
B, then we shall withdraw our objection

www leeds gov uk swnchboapiag@‘]g$ 234 8080 I\VESTOR IN PEOPLE



PART B
Licensing Act 2003 - Application for Premise Licence

On behalf of
Massawa Restaurant
For the premises known as and located at

87 Roundhay Road, Leeds, LS8 5AQ

| | am the applicant / representative authorised by the applicant (delete as appropriate)

In signing this document | request that the Licensing Authority accept this letter signifying my
wishes to amend the application to reflect the hours as detailled in the existing planning
consent, as follows

Planning permission for change of use from hot food takeaway A5 to restaurant A3
(permussion ref 16/06322/FU dated 09-11-2016) subject to the following condition

The opening hours of the development hereby approved shall be restricted to 12 00
hours until 21 00 hours, Monday to Saturday with no operations to take place on
Sundays and Bank Holidays

In the interests of the amenity of nearby residents

Signed

Dated

Please return this document to

Development Department
The Leonardo Building

2 Rossington Street
LEEDS

LS2 8HD

www leeds gov uk SWItChboalE’dagg1§§ 234 8080



Thank you for your assistance in this matter

Yours faithfully

Chris Sanderson
Principal Compliance Officer

www leeds gov uk sw1tchbo%gg1§§ 234 8080



Musson, Martyn

From Sanderson, Christopher

Sent 06 February 2019 14 43

To Entertainment Licensing

Cc massawarestaurant3@gmail com

Subject Entertainment licence application at Massawa Restaurant, 87 Roundhay Road, Leeds
8

Attachments 87roundhay doc, 87roundhayl doc

Dear Colleagues,
I enclose Planning services objection to the above application

Chnis Sanderson A
Pnincipal Compliance Officer
Tel No 0113 3788069

Due to the exceptionally high volumes of work coupled with a number of absences we may not always be able to
respond to emaills and telephone calls as promptly as we would like in order to focus on our core work Please
accept our apologies for this and for any frustration and inconvenience this causes We do understand that it 1s
important that we deliver the best service we can and we will try and deal with your query as promptly as we

can However, In light of the work pressures on the team we would be very grateful for your patience and
understanding

ENTERTAINMEN T LICENSINC

{

\
06 FEB 2018

RECEIVED

1
Page 40



- Appendix+
REM /oL 6 § oo

I -

Sent: 07 February 2019 14:36

To: White, Emma; Entertainment Licensing

Subject: Re: MASSAWA RESTAURANT, 87 ROUNDHAY ROAD, LEEDS, L58 5AQ
Attachments: IMG-20190207-WAQO11.jpg

Please also find enclosed a photo of the back of the building with a poor structure to enter and rubbish and
brick debris causing waste nuisance.

Further to a conversation with Ravi at 12:38 to 12:40 today the representations will not be lodged by hand
~ as there is no requirement to do so.

Further to your email below, there is no issues with the representations being communicated to the
. applicant. In addition to the previous representations we now write to provide further representations and

. evidence.

| The applicant has also installed a door to the cellar (2 photos of which are attached) which I am led to

 believe will function as a nightclub. It is not clear that permission was sought to install this door 1f
- required. In addition I enclose a photo of Afrolatina nightclub opposite and we submit this should be taken
- into consideration when determining whether or not this alcohol licence should be granted.

 Again these representations and photos can be sent to the applicant. T TR T T T g

| ENTERTAINMENT LICENSING |

~ Yours sincerely, | J

i g i
£y =« W0 g ey g e e f

I e

~ On Thu, 7 Feb 2019, 10:15 White, Emma <Emma.White@leeds.gov.uk wrote: 1=V E D) |

. i i
: : |
H | i
bl i i
i i

i i

| | ¥ H 3 i i
. : . TR B b b A A e el it e

| | i R e 7 S I T ——— *
i 1

H i

| 1

11

; :

]

LICENSING ACT 2003 - APPLICATION FOR THE GRANT OF A PREMISES LICENCE FOR:

PREMISES: MASSAWA RESTAURANT, 87 ROUNDHAY ROAD, LEEDS, LS8 5AQ

PREMISES LICENCE NUMBER: PREM/04268/001

| acknowledge receipt of your representation to the above application.

 The application for the grant of the premises licence has been listed for hearing before the
. licensing sub-committee and you will shortly receive a Notice of Hearing, setting out the date,

~ time of hearing and the procedure to be followed at the hearing.
1

Page 41






o g -...ilj.ru.r- ”..f.
..._Illm..lf-hl.r.uul..._..__.ﬂ1ula..r...r..ﬂ.|.l.lll..|.|




1 L




&7

-

B

'r ———
F'.-L-r—nu...,_,..m ” f,.l

e A o
i

igle
B

11.._“-: ' - :

k L_Jl-i::".

I:Lﬂ"htﬁﬂﬁ'&{ti uﬂdhi__; LJF-

-: 1:l|

H

g

-

B ez TR 2,

-:-
[/
a

=

T
e il

Y RESTAURANT -

Aol BN

{ |_.r i

Cl 5

MASSAWA

-

< |I':| 11.‘ ﬁ;




< PR /w263 /C)C) ‘\

From: @
Sent: 06 February 2019 23:43

To: Entertainment Licensing

Subject: PREM/04268/001 licensing objection

By email on 06.02.19 and then by hand on 07.02.19

Entertainment Licensing

Leeds City Council

Civic Hall

Leeds, LS1 1UR S DT A T e ——
Entertainment.licensing@leeds.gov.uk [P =t RNV T LI ;

....-u :_I : I‘-‘\;""; i';:-r 5
X - as L g 1 |
e NN |

|

i
{
¥
| |
A ] R |
| I
; e |

Re: Massawa Restaurant, 87 Roundhay Road - PREM/04268/001 Hcéfﬁ’s"“ﬁ’fg“cﬂ]jeeﬁﬁﬂ—u ----- N j

e —

Dear Sir/Madam,

I write to object to the licensing application above on the basis that it does not meet the 4 licensing
objectives: the prevention of crime and disorder; public safety; the prevention of public
nuisance; the protection of children from harm.

| am an and intend to do
so again very shortly. It was not apparent to me that the occupants id not have a license
until i noticed this application because they have been holding alcohol fuelled parties for some
time from both the premises and the _alsc:- understand there is an intention to employ a
club in the premises. There is already noise nuisance from the premises in particular owing to
overcrowding of many people living upstairs. With its close proximity to residential premises
‘including mine it will prevent sleep. There is also extensive waste nuisance with excessive waste
being left in black bags outside the bins at the back of the premises leading to rat infestation. | am
also concerned for people that rent the flat who are women owing to the entry to the flat being
from the back in the dark where drunk people might leave women occupants especially liable to
harassment. You must have due regard to the need not to discriminate on the grounds of sex by
placing women occupants at undue risk. For all these reasons | submit that the licensing
application should not be granted.

Yours faithfully,

Page 46



PQ‘\EWOL‘:&@%/@Q\ @3

Entertainment Licensing Sk February 2019

Leeds

LS1 1UR 1 TNTERTAINMENT LICENSING|
 osFeR

To Whom It May Concern RECEIVED

Dear Sir/Madam |

RE: Massawa Restaurant 87 Roundhay Road Leeds LS8 5AQ

| am writing to object to the application of an Alcohol License for the
above property.

I - 'c 2 in no doubt that all the

tenant would complain of the noise and disturbance that would
come from the restaurant.

There is already another business opposite the restaurant that has a

license with customers making enough noise in the early hours of the
morning.

People have noticed that Massawa Restaurant is doing some building

works on the property as well as making an entrance on Garthorne
Terrace which leads into the basement. This will have a definite
impact on the residential properties.

| hope someone from the council will come and inspect the property
before making any descisions.

Page 47



As for myself personally | know that it will impact my business with

tenants complaining and moving out leaving me with empty
properties.

| sincerely hope you look into this matter.

Page 48



Appendix G

orr

((}

rofriars

&

- CITY COUNCIL

Issued premises licences and club
certificates within an area

PREM/02712/003 - Roundhay Convenience Store, 128 Roundhay Road, Leeds, LS8 5NA
Sale by retail of alcohol
Every Day 00:00 - 23:59

PREM/03854/002 - Piassa Restaurant, 81- 83 Roundhay Road, Leeds, LS8 5AQ
Sale by retail of alcohol
Every Day 12:00 - 23:30

PREM/02520/005 - Tesco Stores Ltd, Roundhay Road, Leeds, LS7 1QR
Sale by retail of alcohol
Every Day 06:00 - 00:00

PREM/00792 - The Corner Shop, 34 - 36 Bayswater Road, Harehills, Leeds, LS8 5ND
Sale by retail of alcohol
Monday to Saturday 08:00 - 23:00
Sunday 10:00 - 22:30

PREM/02019 - Raies Restaurant, 162 Roundhay Road, Leeds, LS8 5PL
Provision of late night refreshment

Monday to Saturday 23:00 - 03:00

Sunday 23:00 - 01:00
Performance of recorded music

Saturday & Sunday 18:00 - 22:00

PREM/00483 - Tastys Karahi Restaurant, 138 Roundhay Road, Leeds, LS8 5NA
Provision of late night refreshment
Monday to Saturday 23:00 - 00:00

PREM/02780 - Desi Khana, 126 Roundhay Road, Leeds, LS8 5NA
Provision of late night refreshment
Every Day 23:00 - 05:00

PREM/01106/003 - Afrolatino Restaurant, 142 Roundhay Road, Leeds, LS8 5NA
Sale by retail of alcohol

Monday to Saturday 11:00 - 05:00

Sunday 12:00 - 05:00
Provision of late night refreshment

Every Day 23:00 - 05:00
Performance of recorded music

Monday to Saturday 11:00 - 05:00

Sunday 12:00 - 05:00
Performance of dance

Monday to Saturday 11:00 - 05:00

Sunday 12:00 - 05:00

Page 49



PREM/01843 - Shah Jahan Takeaway, 164 Roundhay Road, Leeds, LS8 5PL
Provision of late night refreshment
Friday & Saturday 23:00 - 04:00
Sunday to Thursday 23:00 - 03:00

Page 50



Agenda Item 7

@\ I eeds Report author: Miss Jane Wood
@m Tel: 0113 378 5029

- CI1TY COUNCIL

Report of the Chief Officer Elections and Regulatory

Report to the Licensing Sub Committee

Date: Tuesday 12th March 2019
Subject: Application for the grant of a personal licence for Mr Darren John
Upton

Are specific electoral wards affected? [ ]Yes X] No
Are there implications for equality and diversity or cohesion and [ Yes ] No
integration?
Is the decision eligible for call-in? [ Yes ] No
Does the report contain confidential or exempt information? X Yes [ ] No

If ‘yes’, access to information procedure rule number:

9.2(b) and 10.4.1 and 10.4.2. The appendices are also exempt under Regulation
14 of the Licensing Act 2003 Hearings Regulations 2005 (SI 2005 No 44)

Appendix number: A and B only

Summary of main issues

This report informs members of an application for the grant of a personal licence under the
Licensing Act 2003 (“The Act”) in respect of Darren John Upton. The application has
attracted a representation from West Yorkshire Police and so is brought to a hearing of
the Licensing Subcommittee for determination.

Page 51



11

1.2

2.1

2.2

3.1

4.1

5.1

6.1

6.2

Purpose of this report

To advise Members of an application made under section 117(1)(a) of the
Licensing Act 2003 ("the Act") for a Personal Licence in respect of Mr Darren John
Upton.

Members are required to consider this application due to the receipt to
representations.

The application

An application has been made by Mr Darren John Upton for a personal licence
under the Licensing Act 2003. The application was received by the licensing
authority on 30™ January 2019 and West Yorkshire Police was consulted on 31°
January 2019.

A copy of the application is attached at Appendix A.

Relevant Representations

This application attracted a representation from West Yorkshire Police which is
attached at Appendix B.

Access to Information

Appendices A and B contain confidential information and are exempt from
publication under the council’s Access to Information Procedure Rules. In addition
the information is exempt from publication under the Licensing Act 2003.

Equality and diversity implications

At the time of writing this report there were no implications for equality and
diversity. Any decision taken by the Licensing Sub-Committee will be in accordance
with the crime and disorder licensing objective as prescribed by the Licensing Act
2003.

Options available to members

The licensing sub-committee must take either of the following steps as it considers
appropriate for the prevention of crime and disorder:

e Grant as requested
¢ Reject the application

Members of the Licensing sub committee are asked to note that they may not reject

this application merely because it considers it desirable to do so. It must be
appropriate for the prevention of crime and disorder.

Page 52



7 Background Papers

e Guidance issued under s182 Licensing Act 2003.
e Leeds City Council Statement of Licensing Policy.

Page 53



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 55



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 65



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	6 Application for the grant of a premises licence for Massawa Restaurant 87 Roundhay Road, Leeds, LS8 5AQ
	Appendix A
	Appendix B
	Appendix C
	Appendix D
	Appendix E
	Appendix F
	Appendix G

	7 Application for the grant of a personal licence for Mr Darren John Upton
	Appendix A APPLICATION FORM
	Appendix B WYP OBJECTION


